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Office of the Clinical Director 
National Institute of Child Health 
and Human Development
Building 10; Room 9S-261
10 Center Drive   MSC 1834
Bethesda, Maryland 20892-1834
Phone:  301 451-6034
FAX: 301 402-1073
E-mail: sgk@box-s.nih.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 5, 2006

TO: Bruce Simons-Morton, Ed.D.
Principal Investigator

FROM: Gilman Grave, M.D.
Chair, NICHD IRB

Through: Stephen Kaler, M.D., M.P.H.
Clinical Director, NICHD

SUBJECT: Disposition from 6/28/2006 NICHD Institutional Review Board Meeting

Below please find the disposition concerning the review of your protocols considered this week by
the IRB.  Thank you very much for submitting this interesting study.

INITIAL REVIEW
Principal Investigator:  Bruce Simons-Morton, Ed.D.
Protocol Title:  Preventing Motor Vehicle Crashes Among Young Drivers 
Protocol number:  06-CH-N017
IRB Decision and Vote: Unanimous approval (10 for approval, 0 against)
Risk level - Section 46.404 of 45CFR 46, Subpart D, namely, not greater than minimal 
risk.
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